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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of V

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND Il1V-N0- 337-TA-913
COMPONENTS THEREOF

Order No. 28: INITIAL DETERMINATION
Terminating the Investigation As to International Laser Groug, Inc.

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2lO.21(c), complainants Canon Inc.; Canon U.S.A., lnc.; and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and respondent International Laser Group, Inc.

(“ILG”) filed a joint motion to terminate this investigation as to ILG based upon the entry of an

executed consent order stipulation and proposed consent order. Motion Docket No. 918-39. The

Commission Investigative Staff (“Staff”) filed a response supporting the motion to terminate.

No other response was filed. '

Commission Rule 2lO.21(c) provides that “[a] motion for termination by consent order

shall contain copies of any licensing or other settlement agreement, any supplemental

agreements, and a statement that there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or i

implied between the parties concerning the subject matter of the investigation.” 19 C.F.R.

§ 210.2l(c). The pending motion includes the following exhibits: a consent order stipulation

signed by Canon and ILG (Exhibit 1), an unredacted copy of a settlement agreement between

Canon and ILG (Exhibit 2), an unredacted copy of a side letter agreement between Canon and

ILG (Exhibit 3), a redacted copy of the settlement agreement between Canon and ILG (Exhibit

4), and a redacted copy of the side letter agreement between Canon and ILG (Exhibit 5).



Further, it is stated that “Canon and ILG certify that there are no other agreements, written or

oral, express or implied, between Canon and ILG concerning the subject matter of this

investigation.” Mot. at 4. The pending motion therefore satisfies the requirements of

Commission Rule 210.21(c).1

Commission Rule 21O.21(c)(3) sets forth the requirements for a consent order stipulation.

19 C.F.R. § 210.21(c)(3). It is determined that the consent order stipulations submitted as

Exhibit 1 to the pending motion satisfies the requirements set forth in Commission Rule

210.21(c)(3).

_ Commission Rule 210.2 1(c)(4) sets forth the requirements for a consent order. 19 C.F.R.

§ 210.21(c)(4). It is determined that the proposed consent order submitted as Exhibit A to

Exhibit 1 to the pending motion satisfies the requirements set forth in Commission Rule

210.21(c)(4).

. Commission Rule 21O.50(b)(2)provides that, in the case of a proposed termination by

settlement agreement, consent order, or arbitration agreement, the partiesmay file statements

regarding the impact of the proposed termination on the public interest, and the administrative

law judge may hear argument, although no discovery may be compelled, with respect to issues

relating solely to the public interest.‘ 19 C.F.R. § 210.50(b)(2). The administrative law judge is

directed to consider and make appropriate findings “regarding the effect of the proposed

settlement on the public health and welfare, competitive conditions in the U.S. economy, the

production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, and U.S. consumers.” See

id.

1The pending motion also satisfies the requirements of Commission Rule 21O.2l(b), which
govems motions to terminate an investigation on the basis of a licensing or other settlement
agreement. See 19 C.F.R. § 210.2 1(b).
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The movants state that “[e]ntry of the proposed consent order will fully resolve the

dispute between Canon and ILG with respect to the relief sought by Canon from the Commission

as to ILG, and will remove the need for further adjudication as to the ILG Accused Products.”

Mot. at 2. It is argued that “[e]ntry of the proposed consent order is in the public interest, which

favors the private resolution of disputes to avoid needless litigation and to conserve resources.”

Id.

With respect to the public interest, the Staff states that it “is not aware of any public

interest concerns militating against termination of the investigation based on the settlement

agreement[] and consent order[].” Staff Resp. at 17. The Staff argues that “there is nothing to

suggest that the Agreement would impose an undue burden on the public health and welfare,

competitive conditions in the U.S. economy, the production of similar or directly competitive

articles in the United States, or U.S. consumers.” Id. (citing 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)). The Staff

further argues that “[t]he public interest favors the protection of presumptively valid intellectual

property rights,” and that “the public interest also favors settlement to avoid needless litigation

and to conserve public and private resources.” Id. ' .

Having reviewed the exhibits submitted with the pending motion, the undersigned does

not find any evidence that terminating this investigation as to ILG based on the settlement

agreement, consent order stipulation, and proposed consent order would be contrary to the public

interest.

Accordingly, it is the initial determination of the undersigned that Motion No. 918-39 is

granted. This investigation is temiinated as to ILG.

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2lO.42(h), this initial determination shall become the a

determination of the Commission unless a party files a petition for review of the initial
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determination pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.43(a), or the Commission, pursuant to 19 C.F.R

§ 210.44, orders on its own motion a review of the initial determination or certain issues

contained herein.

David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

Issued: March 3, 2015
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw

Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of _

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“V°Sfigafi°“N°" 337'TA'9l8 _
COMPONENTS THEREOF

JOINT MOTION TO TERMINATE THE INVESTIGATION AS TO u
RESPONDENT INTERNATIONAL LASER GROUP, INC. AND ITS PRODUCTS

BASED ON ENTRY OF CONSENT ORDER AND SUSPEND THE PROCEDURAL
SCHEDULE WITH RESPECT TO INTERNATIONAL LASER GROUP. INC.

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.2l(c), Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., 1nc., and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondent International Laser Group, Inc.

(“ILG”) hereby jointly move to terminate the investigation with respect to ILG and any accused

products that originate from ILG (“ILG Accused Products”)1, which is based upon the entry of

an executed consent order stipulation (attached as Exhibit 1) and proposed consent order

(attached as Exhibit A to the consent order stipulation). Canon and ILG further jointly move to

suspend the procedural schedule as to ILG only, pending final resolution by the Commission of

Canon and 1LG’s motion to terminate the investigation as to ILG and the ILG Accused Products

Lastly, given the impending evidentiary hearing scheduled for February 18-24, 2015, Canon and

ILG request an expedited ruling on this motion.

1 The only ILG Accused Product imported or sold by a respondent other than ILG is CPX
0031, which is a TBCESOSAJtoner cartridge sold by Respondent Linkyo Corp.



I. The Investigation Should Be Terminated as to ILG and the ILG Accused Products

Canon and ILG request entry of the proposed consent order based on the consent order

stipulation. The consent order stipulation contains the admissions, waivers, and other statements

required by Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3). Under the terms of the consent order stipulation,

ILG will not sell for importation into the United States, import into the United States, or sell afier

importation into the United States, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage,

participate in, or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the

United States, or the sale afler importation into the United States any products that infringe one

or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278, claims 171, 176, 179, 181,

189, 192, and 200 of U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,682,215, claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of U.S.

Patent No. 8,688,008, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent permitted by

a settlement agreement (which includes a side letter) entered by and between Canon and ILG.

Entry ofthe proposed consent order will fully resolve the dispute between Canon and ILG with

respect to the relief sought by Canon from the Commission as to lLG, and will remove the need

for further adjudication as to the ILG Accused Products.

Entry of the proposed consent order is in the public interest, which favors the private

resolution of disputes to avoid needless litigation and to conserve resources. See, e.g., Certain

Electronic Paper TowelDispensing Devices and Components Thereofi Inv. ‘No.337-TA-718,

Order No. 25, Initial Determination at 4 (Dec. 1, 2010).

Canon and ILG further request that access to the settlement agreement and side letter be

limited, as the settlement agreement and side letter contain confidential business information

within the meaning of 19 C.F.R. § 20l.6(a). The Administrative Law Judge (“ALI”) and the
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Office of Unfair Import Investigations (“Staff”) are being served with an unredacted confidential

version of the settlement agreement (attached as Confidential Exhibit 2) and an unredacted

confidential version of the side letter (attached as Confidential Exhibit 3). Also submitted

herewith is a redacted, public version of the settlement agreement (attached as Exhibit 4), and a

redacted, public version of the side letter (attached as Exhibit 5). The redacted portions are

highly-sensitive confidential terms. Canon and ILG respectfully submit that good cause exists

for limiting service of the unredacted, confidential versions of the settlement agreement and side

letter to the settling parties and the Office of Unfair Import Investigations. See Certain Multiple

Mode Outdoor Grills and Parts Thereof Inv. No. 337-TA-895, Order No. 54 (Initial

Determination), 2014 WL 4246160, at *2 (Aug. 20, 2014) (terminating respondents and finding

good cause to,redact certain sensitive terms from the version of the settlement agreement served

on the non-settling respondents); Certain Semiconductor Chips and Products Containing Same,

Inv. No. 337-TA-753, Order No. 26 (Initial Determination) (June 20,2011) (terminating

respondent and approving redacted version of settlement agreement served on non-settling _

respondents); Certain Machine VisionSoftware, Machine VisionSystems, and Products

Containing Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-680, Order No. 17 (Initial Determination), 2009 WL

3535542, at *2 (Oct. 26, 2009) (“It has been recognized, both in section 337 investigations and in

district court cases, that forcing settling respondents and complainants to reveal the precise terms

of their settlements to non-settling respondents could discourage settlements, even if such

disclosures were made only to counsel who have subscribed to the protective order-7); Certain
/

Hydraulic Excavators and Components Thereofi Inv. No. 337-TA-582, Order No. 49 (Initial

Determination), 2007 WL 2328098, at *2 (Aug. 13, 2007) (“In order to foster settlement in this

case, it is necessary toprotect the exact terms of the settlement agreement against disclosure to '
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the non-settling respondents”). Canon and ILG certify that there are no other agreements,

written "ororal, express or implied, between Canon and ILG concerning the subject matter of this

investigation.

II. The Procedural Schedule Should Be Suspended as to ILG

- If the ALI issues or will be issuing an initial determination terminating this investigation

as to ILG and the ILG Accused Products based on entry of the proposed consent order, Canon

and ILG further request that the ALJ suspend all upcoming procedural deadlines with respect to

ILG in this investigation, including but not limited to the evidentiary hearing scheduled for

February 18-24, 2015, pending final resolution by the Commission. If the procedural schedule is

not suspended with respect to ILG, lLG could be compelled to present its case at the hearing

even though it has already settled with Canon, which would waste the time and resources of the

ALJ, the Staff, and the private parties. Thus, suspension of the procedural schedule with respect

to ILG will not prejudice any party to this investigation, and in fact would be in the public

interest by promoting efficiency at the upcoming hearing. See Certain WiperBlades, lnv. No.

337-TA-816, Order No. 53 (Oct. 11, 2012) (granting unopposed motion to suspend the

procedural schedule as to certain respondents where further proceedings represented a “Wasteof

time and resources”). Suspension of deadlines as to ILG will not disrupt the procedural schedule

as to any of the remaining respondents.

III. An Expedited Ruling Is Necessarv in Light of the Impending Hearing

Canon and ILG further request an expedited ruling on theirjoint motion to terminate the

investigation as to LLGand the ILG Accused Products and to suspend the procedural schedule as

to ILG only. An expedited ruling would prevent the unnecessary expenditure of time and
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resources associated with the upcoming deadlines in this investigation, including but not limited

to the impending evidentiary hearing.

* * *

Based on the foregoing, Canon and ILG respectfully request that the ALJ (i) issue an

initial determination terminating this investigation as to ILG and the ILG Accused Products, (ii)

limit access to the confidential versions of the settlement agreement and side letter, (iii) suspend

the procedural schedule as to ILG and the ILG Accused Products, and (iv) provide an expedited

ruling on this motion.

GROUND RULE 5.e. CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Ground Rule 5.e., Canon and ILG certify that on February 12, 2015, they

notified the Staff and counsel for the active respondents of their intent to file this motion. The

Staff will take a position upon review of the motion as filed and will enter a written response. In

light of next week’s hearing, the Staff does not oppose a shortened response time and will plan to

file a response the day after the joint motion is filed. The active respondents have stated that

they will not be taking a position on the motion.
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Dated: February 13, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Edmund J. Haughey
Nicholas M. Cannella
Michael P. Sandonato
C. Austin G_innings
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO
1290 Avenue ofthe Americas "
New York, New York 10104-3800
Phone: 212-218-2100 ‘
Fax: 212-218-2200

Edmund J1l-laughey
Stephen E. Belisle
Seth E. Boeshore
John E. Nappi
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO
975 F Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
Phone: 202-530-1010
Fax: 202-530-1055

Counselfor Complainants
Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A.,Ina, and
Canon Virginia, Inc.
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Dated: February 13, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Charles S. Barquist
Charles S. Barquist
Wendy Ray
MORRISON& FOERSTERLLP

707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 6000
Los Angeles, CA 90017-3543
Tel.: (213) 892-5200 ’
Fax: (213) 892-5454
ILG337@m0fo.e0m

G. Brian Busey
Chenwei Wang
MORRISON& FOERSTERLLP

2000 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 6000
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 887-1500
Fax: (202) 887-0763
ILG337@mofo.com

Roman A. Swoopes '
MORRISON& FOERSTERLLP

755 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304-1018
Tel: (650) 813-5600
Fax: (650) 494-0792
ILG337@m0f0.com

Counselfor Respondent
International Laser Group, Inc.
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of '

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“V°stigati°“N°' 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and

Respondent lnternational Laser Group, Lnc.(“ILG”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States International Trade

Commission (the “Commission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by ILG and others in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that

infringe one or more ofclaims 160, 165, and 166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278

patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564

patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4

of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ‘O90patent”); claim 1 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the

’744 patent”); claim 1 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 ofU.S.

Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304



patent”); and claims l, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”)

(collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon; '

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating the Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 of the ’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further

to a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the

foregoing patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, ILG, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the Tariff

Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, and pursuant to a Settlement Agreement with Canon, agrees

to the entry of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), ILG stipulates and agrees

as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to ILG

based upon a Consent Order:

1. Respondent lnternational Laser Group, Inc. is a corporation organized and

existing under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at

26610 Agoura Road, Suite 100, Calabasas, California 91302.

2. “Subject Articles” shall mean the toner cartridges and photosensitive drum units

identified in the Complaint as having come from ILG and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive dmm units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278
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patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29

ofthe ’215 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, l 1, 12, and 34 ofthe ’00,8

patent. ,

3. ILG stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as Exhibit

A.

4. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over ILG’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over ILG for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject matter

jurisdiction in this Investigation.

5. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, ILG agrees not to challenge

the validity ofclaims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce the Consent Order. '

6. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by ILG that an unfair act has been committed.

7. ILG agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it Willnot sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United

States the Subject-Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in,

or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States,

or the sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent,
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license from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement between Canon and

ILG.

8. ILG expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of the Consent Order.

9. ILG will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

10. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be

carried out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

C.F.R. § 210, which is incorporated herein by reference. i

11. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R.-§ 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart l of

the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by ILG.

12. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

13. The undersigned are authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf

of ILG.

4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly autl1.o1-izedl‘6]J1‘8S611tatiVE:Sof ILG have causcd.t1.1.isConsent

Order Stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.

International Laser Group, Inc.

_________
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. "

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“V"Sfigafi°“N°‘ 337‘TA‘918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“the ITC”) instituted this

Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based

upon the allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon 1nc.,Canon

U.S.A., Inc. and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale afier

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that

infringe claims 160, 165, and 166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171,

176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1

of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the

’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11,

12, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally

Asserted Patents”).
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On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating the Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the

’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim l of the ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”).

Respondent Intemational Laser Group, Inc.‘(“ILG”), which is among the respondents

named in this Investigation, has executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which it agrees to entry

of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s

Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and ILG have filed a Joint Motion for Termination of

the Investigation as to ILG based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: I

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the toner cartridges and photosensitive drum units

identified in the Complaint as having originated from ILG and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278

patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and‘29

ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’090 patent, claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent.

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, ILG shall not sell for

importation into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the

United States the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage,

participate in, or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the

United States, or the sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except

under consent, license from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement

between Canon and ILG.
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3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon ILG_and its officers,

directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors, assigns,

or other entities acting or purporting to act on ILG’s behalf or under the direction or authority of

ILG. For the avoidance of doubt, this Consent Order is not applicable to lLG’s parent company,

Turbon AG. 7

4. ILG shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise challenging or

contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. ILG shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the C0mmission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. I

6. ILG and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on ILG’s behalf and with ILG’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability ofclaims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, l79, 181, 189,

.192, and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the

’O90patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order.

7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent.

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any

such invalid or unenforceable claims.
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9. This Investigation is hereby terminated as to ILG, provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I ofthe Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date.
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement (“SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT”), effective as described
herein, is made by and between, on the one hand, Canon Inc., a Japanese corporation having its
principal place of business located at 30-2, Shimomamko 3-chome, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 146-8501,
Japan (“CINC”); Canon U.S.A., lnci, a New York corporation having its principal place of
business located at One Canon Park, Melville, New York 11747 (“CUSA”); and Canon Virginia,
Inc., a Virginia corporation having its principal place of business located at 12000 Canon
Boulevard, Newport News, Virginia 23606 (“CV1”)(collectively, “CANON"); and, on the other
hand, International Laser Group, Inc., a California corporation having its principal place of
business located at 26610 Agoura Road, Suite 100, Calabasas, California 91302 (“ILG”) and
Turbon U.S.A., Inc., a Delaware company having its principal place of business at 4350
I-IaddonfieldRd., Suite 300 Pennsaulcen, New Jersey 08108 (“TUSA”). CANON, ILG and TUSA
are sometimes referred to collectively as “the PARTIES” herein.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, CINC represents that it is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to
U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304, titled “Process Cartridge Having Regulating Portions and an
lnclineable Coupling Member,” issued on March 13, 2012; U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278, titled
“Process Cartridge, Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus, and Electrophotographic
Photosensitive Dmm Unit,” issued on October 2, 2012; U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744, titled “Process
Cartridge Including a Photosensitive Drum for an Electrophotograpliic Image Forming
Apparatus,” issued on February 5,2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,433,219, titled “Cartridge, Mounting
Method for Coupling Member, and Disassembling Method for Coupling Member,” issued on
April 30, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,437,669, titled “Electrophotographic ImflgtiForming Apparatus,
Developing Apparatus, and Coupling Member,” issued on May 7, 2013; U.S. Patent No.
8,494,1111, titled “Cartridge, Mounting Method for Coupling Member, and Disassembling Method
for Coupling Member,” issued on July 23, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640, titled “Dismounting
and Mounting Methods for Coupling and Electrophotographic Photosensitive Drum Unit,” issued
on October 22, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564, titled “Process Cartridge, Electrophotographic
Image Forming Apparatus, and Electrophotographic Photosensitive Drum Unit,” issued on
January 14, 2014; U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085, titled “Dismounting and Mounting Methods for
Coupling and Electrophotographic Photosensitive Drum Unit,” issued on March 18, 2014; U.S.
Patent No. 8,676,090, titled “Rotational Force Transmitting Part,’-’issued on March 18, 2014; U.S.
Patent No. 8,682,215, titled “Process Cartridge, Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus,
and Electrophotographic Photosensitive Drum Unit,” issued on March 25, 2014; and U.S. Patent
No..8,688,008, titled “Electrophotographic Image Fomiing Apparatus, Developing Apparatus, and
Coupling Member,” issued on April 1, 2014 (collectively “the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED
PATENTS”);

WHEREAS, the United States International Trade Commission (“the ITC”) has instituted
Investigation No. 337-TA-918 (“the INVESTIGATION“) based on a complaint that CANON
filed on May 7, 2014 (“the ITC COMPLAINT”), alleging unfair acts by ILG and others relating to
the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale
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within the United States after importation of certain toner‘cartridges and components thereof that
infringe nine of the twelve ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS;

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge in the
INVESTIGATION issued an initial detemiination partially terminating the INVESTIGATION
with respect to claim l of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744; claim 1of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640; claims
1-4 ofUQS.Patent No. 8,676,085; and claim 1 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,135,304, further to a motion for
partial temtination filed by CANON;

WHEREAS, CINC also has brought a lawsuit against I.LGin the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York (“the DISTRICT COURT”) in aimatter that is styled
as Canon Inc. v, I,/1lernal_t'0naILaser Group, Inc,, Civil Action No. l:l4-cv-00558-DLC (“the
LAWSUIT”), alleging that ILG has infiinged all twelve of the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED
PATENTS;

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Office, disclaiming all claims of four of the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED
PATENTS, namely, "us. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085
(collectively, “the DISCLAIMED PATENTS,” with the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS
less the DISCLAIMED PATENTS being referred to herein collectively as “the REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS”); 

WHEREAS, ILG has determined that, subject to the temis set forth below, it will not
contest infringement by the ACCUSED PRODUCTS (as defined below) or validity or
enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and the COUNTERPART PATENTS
(as defined below) that have issued as of the EFFECTIVE DATE and, subject to the tenns set forth
below and for the remaining duration of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and the
COUNTERPART PATENTS, will cease the manufacture, use, importation, sale, and offer for sale
Oftill ACCUSED PRODUCTS and other infringing products in the PROTECTED COUNTRIES
(as defined below); '

WHEREAS, CANON and ILG are desirous of settling the INVESTIGATION as to ILG
and the LAWSUIT in order to avoid the inevitable costs and uncertainties associated therewith;
and

H WHEREAS TUSA is a related company to ILG and is desirous of undertaking certain
obligations and enjoying certain rights in connection with this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants
hereinafter recited, the PARTIES hereto agree as follows:
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AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS

l.l “EFFECTIVE DATE” as used herein shall mean the ‘lastdate of signature appearing on
this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. l A

1.2 “PARTY” shall mean each of CANON, ILG and TUSA;

1.3 “AFFILIATE” shall mean any present or future domestic or foreign corporation, company,
or other entity that (a) is owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by a PARTY; (b) owns or
controls a PARTY (either directly or indirectly); or (c) is under common ownership or control,
directly or indirectly, with a PARTY. For the purposes of this Section l.3, the phrases “owned,”
“owns,” “ownership,” “controlled,” “controls,” and “control” mean owning or controlling, directly
or indirectly, at least fifty percent (50%) (by nominal value of or number of units) of the
outstanding shares or securities conferring the right to vote at general meetings. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, and for the avoidance of doubt, (x) AFFILIATES of ILG do not include Turbon AG
(“TURBON”), or other direct or indirect subsidiaries of TURBON, other than ILG and
subsidiaries of ILG; and (y) AFFILIATES of TUSA do not include TURBON, or other direct or
indirect subsidiaries of TURBON, other than, in the case of both (x) and (y), entities that qualify as
an AFFILIATE of ILG or TUSA (as the case may be) under this definition for a reason other than
there being common ownership or control between ‘ILGor TUSA (as the case may be) and such
entity.

1.4 “COUNTERPART PATENTS” shall mean those issued patents listed in Exhibit A, which
patents CANON represents claim priority to at least one of the Japanese priority applications to
which at least one REMAINING ASSERTED PATENT claims priority, and any additional
patents thatmay issue from the pending applications listed in Exhibit A (but not any further
continuation, divisional or other subsequent application related to the Exhibit A pending
applications), provided however that any such additional patent that issues to CANON in the
future shall not be considered a COUNTERPART PATENT for the purposes of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT until 45 (forty-five) days alter CANON provides ILG with
written notice of the issuance of such additional patent(s).

1.5 “PROTECTED COUNTRIES” shall mean any country where there is a REMAINING
ASSERTBD PATENT or COUNTERPART PATENT that is in force.

1.6 “ACCUSED PRODUCTS” shall mean (a) the products accused of infringement in the
INVESTIGATION and the LAWSUIT, namely, toner cartridges having the following product
designations: TBCESOSAZ; ‘TBCF280A2; TB26l7B00]AA2; TBCESOSAJZ; TBCE505X2;
TBCF280X2; TMCESOSMZ; TMCESOSXMZ; TMCF280M2; TMCF280XM2; TBCESOSA;
TBCF280A; TBCESOSAJ;TBCESOSX;TBCESOSX;NLC-CRG1l9; TBCE255A2; TBCE255X2;
TBCEZSSXXZ; TMCE255M2; TMCE2S5XM2; TBCE255A; TCCEBIIA; TCCE3l0A;
TCCE3l0A2; 'l‘CCE3llA2; TCCE3l2A; TCCE3l2A2; TCCE3I3A; and TCCE313A2,
non-limiting examples of which are-shown in photographs in the ITC COMPLAINT and its
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exhibits and/or were submitted to the ITC as physical exhibits to the ITC COMPLAINT; and (b)
any products made or sold by ILG and/or any of its AFFILIATES and/or TUSA, now or in the
future, that are substantially the same as the products accused of infringement in the
INVESTIGATION and/or LAWSUIT, provided, however, that in order to be substantially the
same as a product accused of infringement in the INVESTIGATION and/or the LAWSUIT, a
product must infringe at least one claim of a REMAINING ASSERTED PATENT.
Notwithstanding the

to have ner or on
‘OEM Toner Cartridges”) and SLIIJj€CIto a sale exhausted

CANON’s patent rights as to the U S or (y) are remanufactured by beginnin with a toner
cartridethatdoesnotanddidnotincludea hotosensitivedrumandthatisshown“

to be an OEM Toner

Cartridge that was subject to a sale that exhausted CANON’s patent

are
are not

CONSENT ORDER (as defined below) and are not Accused Products within the meaning of the
CONSENT JUDGMENT (as defined below). For the avoidance of doubt, and subject to Section
2.4 below, ILG and TUSA agree not to assert that any product that includes a photosensitive drum
that was not made by or on behalf of CANON or its AFFILIATE is outside the scope of the claims
of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or COUNTERPART PATENTS, or is .not
encompassed by the CONSENT ORDER or the CONSENT JUDGMENT, based on a contention
that such product is subject to the defense of permissible repair or any analogous defense.

ARTICLE Z. CESSATION OF ACTIVITIES

2,1 (pi) ILG agrees that, starting from the EFFECTIVE DATE and continuing for the duration
of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS, neither it nor its
AFFILIATES shall (a) make, have made, use, import, sell, or offer for sale any ACCUSED
PRODUCTS in the United States; (b) make, have made, use, import, sell, or ofl“erfor sale any
ACCUSED PRODUCTS in any other PROTECTED COUNTRY; (c) otherwise infringe (directly,
contributorily, or by inducement) the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and the
COUNTERPART PATENTS; or (d) assist, aid, or abet any other person or entity in engaging in or
performing any of the activities referenced in subparts (a), (b), and (c) above.

(ii) TUSA agrees that, starting from the EFFECTIVE DATE and continuing for the
duration of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS, it shall
not (a) make, have made, use, import, sell, or offer for sale any ACCUSED PRODUCTS in the
United States; (h) make, have made, use, import, sell, or offer for sale any ACCUSED
PRODUCTS in any other PROTECTED COUNTRY; (c) otherwise infringe (directly,
contributorily, or by inducement) the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and the
COUNTERPART PATENTS; or (cl)assist, aid, or abet any other person or entity in engaging in or
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performing any of the activities referenced in subparts (a), (b), and (c)_ above.

2.2 ILG agrees that if it is established that ILG or its AFFILIATE has violated the CONSENT
ORDER (as defined below) by importing into the United States,~selIing for importation into the
United States, or selling or offering for sale in the United States alter‘ importation, or knowingly
aiding, abetting, encouraging, participating in, or inducing the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation into the United States, or the sale, offer for sale, or using in the United
States after importation, ACCUSED PRODUCTS, CANON shall be entitled to immediate entry of
an order imposing a civil penalty, pursuant to I9 U.S.C. §l337(I)(2), in an amount to be
determined, in addition to any other remedies available to CANON. ILG agrees that it will not
contest infringement by the ACCUSED PRODUCTS, validity or enforceability of the
REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS in any proceedings brought to obtain the foregoing
remedy. ILG irrevocably submits to personal jurisdiction of the ITC for the enforcement of the
foregoing provision and, in the case where a violation is established, consents to entry of such
order assessing such civil penalty. Nothing herein shall preclude ILG from contesting that it has
violated the CONSENT ORDER by asserting that a product that is structurally different in some
material respect from those products accused of infringement in the INVESTIGATION is not an
ACCUSED PRODUCT because it does not infringe any of the claims of any of the REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS and therefore is not substantially similar to such products, or the amount
of any penalty.

2.3 ILG agrees that if it or its AFFILIATE (a) engages in any conduct that is found by a court
of competent jurisdiction, following notice and an opportunity to be heard, to be in violation of
Section 2.] above, or assists,-aids, or abets any other person or entity in engaging in such conduct;
and/or (b) engages in any conduct that is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be in
violation of the CONSENT JUDGMENT (as defined below) by making, using, selling, or offering
for sale in the United States, or importing into the United States, ACCUSED PRODUCTS, or by
assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or entity in engaging in such conduct, then CANON
shall be entitled to immediate entry of an injunction prohibiting such conduct, and damages in an
amount to be determined, for its lost profits as a result of such conduct, in addition to any other
remedies available to CANON. ILG agrees that it shall not contest infringement by the
ACCUSED PRODUCTS or validity or enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED
PATENTS or any COUNTERPART PATENTS that have issued as of the EFFECTIVE DATE in
any proceedings brought to obtain the foregoing remedies, but nothing herein shall preclude [LG
from contesting that it has violated the CONSENT JUDGMENT by asserting that a product that is
structurally different in some material respect from the ACCUSED PRODUCTS is not an
ACCUSED PRODUCT because it does not infringe any of the claims of any of the REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS and therefore is not substantially similar to such products, from
contesting the amount of any damage judgment or the terms of any injunction. ILG irrevocably
submits to personal jurisdiction and venue of the DISTRICT COURT for the enforcement of the
foregoing provision, and in the event that ILG is found to haveviolated Section 2.1 above or to
have violated the CONSENT JUDGMENT, ILG consents to the entry of such injunction-and a
judgment awarding such damages, and except in the case of a temporary restraining order or a
preliminary injunction, [LG‘waivesany requirement that CANON post any bonds.
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3.2 The payment provided for in Section 3.1. is in full settlement and satisfaction of all
damages claims of CANON with respect to the products accused of infidngement in the
INVESTIGATION and the LAWSUIT that were made, had made, used, imported, sold or offered
for sale by ILG or TUSA includin an dama es claims of CANON that were made oricould have
been made against , or other customers of ILG or TUSA with
respect to_such products.

I

ARTICLE 4. CONSENT ORDER. CONSENT JUDGMENT,tAND TERMINATION OF
INVESTIGATION AND LAVVSUIT

4.1 CANON and ILG agree that within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, (a)
ILG will execute a Consent Order Stipulation (“the CONSENT ORDER”) in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit B; and (b) they will jointly file with the ITC a motion to terminate the
INVESTIGATION as to ILG based on the CONSENT ORDER

4.2 CANON and ILG agree that within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, they
will (a) seek to lift the stay in the LAWSUIT; (b) execute a'Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and
Permanent Injunction (“the CONSENT JUDGMENT”) in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C;
and (c) submit the CONSENT JUDGMENT to the DISTRICT COURT for approval and entry.

4.3 Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, ILG and TUSA agree that
neither they nor their AFFILIATES shall challenge or cause to be challenged, directly or indirectly,
the validity or enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or the
COUNTERPART PATENTS that have issued as of the EFFECTIVE DATE in any court or other
tribunal, including, without limitation, through reexamination, inter parles review, or other
proceedings in the United States Patent and Trademark Office or any other patent office anywhere
in the world, provided however that ILG, TUSA or their AFFILIATES may engage in such
challenge in the event that any of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or the
COUNTERPART PATENTS is asserted against ILG, TUSA or their AFFILIATE based on a
contention that a product that is structurally different in some material respect from the
ACCUSED PRODUCTS infringes any such patent.
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ARTICLE 5. AUDIT

5.1 ILG and TUSA shall keep complete and accurate records and books of account containing
' ul ' I ' ’ ' cl ' AFFILIATES’ ' nt f thall partrc ars and documentation concemmg its an its lnve ory 0 e

ACCUSED PRODUCTS as of the EFFECTIVE DATE, concernin sales and other dis csirions of
theACCUSED‘PRODUCTSbyitanditsAFFILIATES,i
_, andshallretainsuchrecords,hooksandcertificationsforatleastthree
(3) years after the EFFECTIVE DATE and/or following such sales and dispositions. Once per
calendar year for the duration of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART
PATENTS, within thirty (30) days of CANON’s sending written notice to ILG and/or TUSA, ILG
and/or TUSA shall allow an independent certified public accountant selected by CANON and who
is reasonably acceptable to ILG and/or TUSA to examine during business hours such records and
books, to detemiine ILG’s and/or TUSA’s compliance with this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT,
the CONSENT ORDER, and/or the CONSENT JUDGMENT. If during an audit the independent
certified accountant concludes that LLGand/or TUSA is in compliance with this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT, then the independent certified accountant shall report only that fact to CANON,
and if during the audit the independent certified accountant concludes that ILG and/or TUSA is not
in compliance with this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, then the independent certified accountant
shall report to ILG and/or TUSA and to outside counsel for CANON whatever information is
necessary for outside counsel to CANON to fully understand the reported non-compliance. In the
case of a report of non-compliance, CANON’s outside counsel may thereafter report the fact of
reported non-compliance to CANON, along with sufficient details to enable CANON to gain a
general understanding of its scope and nature. CANON and its counsel shall neither use nor
disclose to any third party any confidential information leamed through. an examination of such
records and books for any purpose other than determining and enforcing CANON’s rights under
this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, the CONSENT ORDER, and/or the CONSENT
JUDGMENT, and CANON shall not publicly disclose any such confidential information in any
enforcement proceeding unless and until ILG and/or TUSA have had an opportunity to seek a
protective order limiting the extent of such disclosure. Anything herein to the contrary
notwithstanding, if during any consecutive three (3) year period following the EFFECTIVE DATE
no audit has revealed ILG and/or TUSA not to be in compliance with this SETTLEMENT
AGREESMENT,the CONSENT ORDER, and/or the CONSENT JUDGMENT, then CANON
shall be required to provide ninety (90) days written notice to ILG and/or TUSA before conducting
any future audits.

ARTICLE 6. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

6.l Within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, ‘ILG shall issue a public
notification in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

ARTICLE 7. BINDING UPON SUCCESSORSAND ASSIGNS

7.1 This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, and the duties and obligations herein, shall be
binding upon the PARTIES and any and all of their AFFILIATES, successors, and assigns.
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ARTICLE 8. TERM

8.1 This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT‘shall commence as of the EFFECTIVE DATE and
shall continue in full force and effect until the last of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS
and COUNTERPART PATENTS expires or is declared invalid or unenforceable.

8.2 Articles 5, 7, 9, 10, and ll and Sections 2.2, 2.3, and 4.3 shall survive any tem1ination or
expiration of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

ARTICLE 9. REMEDIES ANDBREACH

9.! Except as expressly provided herein, the rights and remedies herein provided shall be
cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies provided by law or otherwise.

9.2 Failure of any PARTY to detect, protest, or remedy any breach. of this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT shall not constitute a waiver or impairment of any such term or condition, or the
right of such PARTY at any time to avail itself of such remedies as it may have for any breach or
breaches of such term or condition.

9.3 Any waiver of a breach of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT by a PARTY hereto may
only occur pursuant to the express written permission of an authorized representative of the
PARTY against whom the waiver is assefied. »

ARTICLE 10. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

10.} Each PARTY to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT hereby represents and warrants that:
(a) it has full authority, power, and right to enter into this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and to
perform all of its responsibilities and obligations hereunder; (b) that all necessary action, if any, to
authorize the execution, delivery, and performance of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT has
been taken; (c) the person executing this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT on each PARTY’s
behalf has been duly authorized to execute this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT; and (d) this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation of each such
PARTY, enforceable in aocordancewith the terms hereof.

10.2 No warranties or representations of any lcindare made by any of the PARTIES except as
expressly stated herein.

ARTICLE ll. MISCELLANEOUS

11.1 NO LICENSE.

a. Nothing contained in this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be construed as a
grant, expressly or impliedly, of any right, by license or otherwise, from CANON
to ILG or TUSA or any of their AFFILIATES, successors, or assigns, under any
patent, patent application, or any other intellectual property owned or controlled, in
whole or in part, by CANON or any of its AFFILIATES. ‘

Pagell ofl6



l I 2 ASSIGNABILITY.

The PARTLESmay not assign or otherwise transfer any of their rights, duties, or
obligations under this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to any third party at any
time under any circumstances (including, without limitation, in the event of a
change of control or by operation of law) without the prior written consent of the
other PARTIES to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. In the event of any
assignment or transfer permitted under this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to any
third party, such third party must agree in writing to be bound by the terms and
conditions of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, and a copy of the third party’s
written agreement to be so bound must be provided to the other PARTIES.

CONTROLLING LAW AND JURISDICTION.

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of New York without reference to its
principles of conflicts of laws.

Each PARTY irrevocably consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and the exclusive
venue of the DISTRICT COURT to enforce the terms of this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT and to resolve all disputes hereunder, including without limitation a
breach of contract dispute based upon infringement of any REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS and/or any U.S. or non-U.S. COUNTERPART
PATENTS. The foregoing notwithstanding, any action or proceeding for
infringement of a non-U.S. COUNTERPART PATENT shall be brought in a
jurisdiction corresponding to the jurisdiction which issued or ‘grantedsuch patent.

MERGER AND MODIFICATION.

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT constitutes the entire agreement by and
between the PARTIES conceming the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all
prior proposals, agreements, representations, communications, and understandings
with respect thereto.

No variation or tnoditication of the terms of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT or
any waiver of any of the terms or provisions hereof shall be valid unless in writing
and signed by an authorized representative of each PARTY.

SEVERABILITY.

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is subject to the restrictions, limitations, temi,
and conditions of all applicable govemmental regulations, approvals, and
clearances. If any term or provision of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is held
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect for any reason, that invalidity,
illegality, or unenforceahility shall not affect any other term or provision hereof,
and this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be interpreted and construed as if
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such term or provision, to the extent thesame shall have been held ‘tobe invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable, had never been contained herein, provided, however, the
PARTIES shall endeavor in good faith to agree to. amendments to this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT that will preserve, as far as possible, the intentions
expressed in this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

l l 6 TITLES.

The titles of the articles herein are for the convenience of reference only and shall
not affect the construction of the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

DRAFTING OF AGREEMENT.

ThelPARTIES acknowledge that this SETTLEMENT.AGREEMENT is the result
of negotiations between the PARTIES and accordingly shall not be construed for or
against a PARTY merely because such PARTY drafted this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT, the exhibits attached hereto, or any portion thereof.

Each PARTY acknowledges that, prior to signing this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT, it has had the opportunity to review and discuss the
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT with its respective attorneys and fully understands
each provision, term, duty, and obligation contained herein.

EXECUTION. 

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be executed in three counterparts in the
English language, and each such counterpart shall be deemed an original thereof.
Facsimile signatures on counterparts to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall
be considered original signatures solely for the purpose of establishing the
EFFECTIVE DATE, with the further understanding that ILG shall provide two
fully executed originals to CANON for receipt by CANON no later than thirty (30)
business days after CANON provides [LG with three originals executed by CINC,
CUSA, and CVI.

ll 9 COSTS. '

Each PARTY will be responsible for all of its own attorneys’ fees, costs, expenses,
and other disbursements incurred by it in connection with the INVESTIGATION,
the LAWSUIT, and this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

ll l0 CONFIDENTIALITY.

The PARTIES agree that they will not disclose any of the terms of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to any person or entity other than (a) to the ITC,
except that any public. version shall be redacted to remove information that any
PARTY deems confidential; (b) to their attomeys, accountants, employees, or
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agents having a need to know, provided, however, that the PARTIES may disclose
the terms of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT or any such information to the
extent necessary to respond to or comply with all applicable securities laws, tax
laws, governmental rules and regulations, administrative requirement or request, or
pursuant to a subpoena, a request for production of documents, interrogatories,
written questions, or oral deposition, or otherwise in connection with a judicial
proceeding; (c) pursuant to a prior written/agreement or consent between the
PARTIES; (d) to the extent necessary to enforce the terms and conditions of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT in ajudicial or administrative proceeding; or (e) to
the public, but only to the extent of declaring that the INVESTIGATION and the
LAWSUIT have been resolved by mutual agreement of the PARTIES and (1) in the
case of ILG, making the public notification in accordance with its obligation
pursuant to Article 6 above, and (2) in the case of CANON, to the extent of
CANON or its AFFILIATES making, at its sole discretion, a public notification
setting forth information comparable to that in the public notification that ILG is
obligated to make pursuant to Article 6.

b. Whenever a request for information pertaining to this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT is made pursuant to the authority of any court or governmental
body, or by law, the PARTY receiving the request shall promptly notify the other
PARTY in writing. Where any release-of infonnation is required by any -courtor
governmental body, or by law, such release shall be on a confidential basis to the
extent pennitted by law. A

ARTICLE 12. NOTICE,

l2.l Any notice or communication required or permitted to be given by anyrPARTY hereunder
shall be in written form and shall be considered to be sufficiently given if mailed by registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid; delivered in person; sent ‘by facsimile with a hard copy of such
facsimile sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid; or transmitted by ovemight courier,
addressed to the PARTIES hereto as follows:

If to CANON: Senior General "Manager
Intellectual Property Transactions & Enforcement
Center
Corporate Intellectual Property & Legal
Headqtrartcrs
Canon Inc.
30-2, Shimomaruko, 3-chome, Ohta-ku
Tokyo l46+850l, Japan
Telephone: +81-3-3757-6176
Facsimile: +81-3-5482-7387
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With atcopy to: General Counsel
Canon U.S.A., Inc.
One Canon Park 
Melville, New York 11747
United States of America
Telephone: (631) 330-5 l 9!
Fzitjsimilet(631) 330-5193

If to ILG or TUSA: Al DeLuca
Chief Executive Officer
Turbon U.S.A., Inc.
4350 Haddonfield Rd, Suite 300
Pennsauken, NJ 08109 H
Telephone: (856) 406-3568

' Facsimile:

With 'acopy to: Charles S.>Barquist
Morrison & Foerster LLP
707 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017
Telephone; -(2I3) 8926200

4 Facsimile: (213) 892-5454

Any PARTY may amend its address,by written notice to the other'PARTY in accordance with the
provisions of this Article 12. Notice will be deemed to have been given at the time of actual
delivery in person or by facsimile, five (5) business days after deposit in the mail as set forth
h‘erein,‘orone (lf) business day after delivery to an overnight courier service,
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IN 'W_I'I'NESS WHEREOF, file PARTIES hereto have caused this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT to be exeouted in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives.

Canon Inc. ..
. _F

BY! . V '
"'“ -11!‘Liébma
Senior Executive Offioer

Date: gig.

Canon U S A , Inc

I
BY: //'/.2 4:’, 4' '. -

Executive Vice President, Chicf

gs
K

Canon Virginia, Inc.

) .
By: I:/‘,1/1. M14 , ' . 4 ---{ix-’>!"';“1$'.J‘

”eym- Liebman A
Secretary

Paw: V 2,"((:Af

International Laser G1-oup,(Inc.

fiiagw/-Q/L/—#
Aldo DeL.uca V

7 Chief Execmivc Officer
Administrative Officer & General
Counsel

Data: 2 -//:7/5' Date: _ A1-l“]i$’.

Turban U.S.A.,/4 c.fit;/»(A~\_.__
Aldo -DeLuca
Chief IfixecutiveOfficer

Date: 'l’\ M\ \>’ _
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Exhibit A

The following issued patents and pending patent applications claim priority to at least one of
JP 2007-330303, JP2007-042665, and ‘JP 2006-346190, to WltichU.S. Patent Nos. 3,280,278
8 630,564, and 8,682,215 claim priority:

Jurisdiction Application No. Status Patent N0.
Australia 2007339163 Issued 2007339163
Australia 2012200109 3Issued 2012200109
Australia 2014208277 Pending

Brazil PI 720506 Pending.
Canada 2670502 Pending
China 2007800475846 Issued 101568887
China 2013102248399 Pending
China 2013102234911 Pending
‘China 20131022.4820,4 Pending .
China 2013 l0224833.1 Pending
China 2013102248346 Pending

Germany 11 2007 003 045.3 Pending
European Patent

Office
078605599 Issued (validated: AT,

BE, BG, Cl-1,CZ, DE,
DK, EE, ES, F1, FR,
GB, GR, HU, IT, L1,
LT, ‘LV,NL, PL, PT,
R0, SE,'S1,SK, IR)

2087407

European Patent
Office

13169112.3 Pending

European Patent
Office

131691149 Pending

Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 09l1l541.2 _ Issued HK1131668

Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 131124781 Pending
Hons Kong (S-A-R-)
Hong Kong (S.A.R.)

131129143
131 11664.7

Pending
P_en'ding

I-long Kong (S.A.R.) 131 12913.4 Pending
Hong Kong (S.A.R.)' 13 112479.0 Pending 4

Indonesia W00200901748 Pending
Indonesia _W_00201'302329 Pending

Indonesia W00201302328 Pending 7
India 3622/_C_l-[ENP/2009 Pending
Japan 2007-0330303 Issued 4498407

Japan
Japan

201o;0o32692
2010-0032693

Issued
,Issued

4854791,
5005053

Japan 2011-0040271 Issued 5208233



J urisdietion Anplication N0. Status Patent No.

Japan 2013-0025836 Pending

Japan 2015-002610 Pending
Korea (South) 10-2009-7022510 Issued .10-1155190

Korea (South) 10-2009-7015430 Issued 10- 1182006

Korea (South) 10-2011-7016799 Issued 610-1457751118

Korea (South) 10-2011‘-7016802 Issued 10-1457752

Korea (South) 10,-2012-7000629 Issued 1(_)__-1457771

Korea (South) 10-2012-7000630 Issued 10-1457772

Korea (South) 10-2014-7013436 Pending
Korea (South) 10-2014-7013438 Pending

Malaysia PI20092602 Pending",
Mexico 2009005512 Issued 291 203

Mexico 2011007717 Issued 304270

Mexico 2011010841 Issued 308881

Mexico 2011010838 Issued 319665

Mexico 2014004674 Pending
Mexico 2014012779 Pending
Russia 20090128196 Issued 2467370

Russia 20120130772 Pending
Singapore 20090301 56 Pending

Singapore 20 1.108-3664 Pending

Singapore 201 1083656 Pending

Singgporc-:____
2013057484 Pending

Taiwan 1696149780 Issued 1391797

Taiwan 098135943 Issued 1443481

Taiwan 102102866 Pending
Taiwan 102102869 Pending

United States 12/902,472 Issued 8,275,286
United States 14/068, I49 Pending

Vietnam '1-200901264 Pending
Vietnam 1-2013~0*2555> Pending



The following issued patents and pending patent applications claim prionty to at least one of
JP 2007-330304, JP 2007-042666, and JP 2006-346191, ‘towl1'icl'1U.'S.Patent No. 8,676,090
claims pnority:

Jurisdiction Application No. Status Patent N0.
Australia 2007340402 Issued 2007340402
Australia 2011250736 Issued 2011250736
Australia 201 1250737 Pending

Brazil P1721104 Pending
Canada 2670072 Pending

_ _China ' 2007800475_12_._1 Issued 101583910
China .201310276561.X Pending
China 2013102761784 Pending
China 2013102761962 Pending
China 2013102751299 Pending
China 2013102751566 Pending

Gemiany 1l 2007 003 046.1 Pending
European Patent

Office
0786056l.5 Pending

Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 091123555 Issued HKI 132339

Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 1410111134 Pending
Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 141011115.2 .Pe_n.di_ng

Hong Kong (S.A.R.) 141.01. 1 14.3 Pending

I-longKong_(S;A.R.) 141001369 Pending
1-longKong (S.A.R.) 14108422 Pending

Indonesia WO0200901747 Issued ‘P0033433

Indonesia W00201301091 Pending
Indonesia W0020130109O Pending

India 3608/CHENP/2009 Pending

Japan 2007-330304 Issued 4948382

Japan 2012-46872 Issued 5559224

Japan 2014-115298 g Pending

_ Korea (South) 10-2009-7015474 Issued 10- 1082200

Korea (South) 10-2009-7025688 Issued 10-1216915

Korea (South) 10-201 1-7016752 Issued 10-1367045

Korea (South) 10-2011-7016749 Issued 10-1367055

Korea (South) 10-2012-7023228 Issued 10-1366926

Korea (South) 10-2012-7023226 Issued 10-1367028‘

Malaysia PI20092604 Pending
Mexico 2009005493 Issued 2-98236

Mexico 2012004352 Issued 320303

Mexico . 2012004347 Issued 317593



Jurisdiction Agplication No. ‘Status Patent No.
Mexico 2012004345 _lss'1ied 317908
Mexico 2014001527 Pending
Russia 2009128194 Issued 2467369
Russia 2012130771 Issued 2521160

Russia 00 2014115669 Pending
Singapore 2009030057 Issued 152376

Singpore 2010065621 1ssue(_l_ 179297

Singpore 2011095817 Pending
Taiwan 096149779 Pending
Taiwan 0981 35942 Issued 429828

Taiwan 101141802 Pending
Taiwan 101141806 Pending

United States 1l/964,469 Issued 8,295,734
United States 13/617,916 issued 8,452,210
United States 13/693,656 Issued 8,532,533
United States 13/953,779 Pending

Vietnam 1-2009-01266 Pending
Vietnam 1-2013-02556 Pending



The following issued.patents and patent applications claim priority to at least one of JP
2008-073685 and JP 2007-076771, to which U.S. Patent Nos. 8,437,669 and 8,688,008:

Jurisdiction Agplication No. Status Patent No.
Australia 2008230339 Issued 2008230339
Australia 2012200941 Pending

Brazil P10807733-9 Pending
Canada 2671325 Pending
China 2008800035200 ‘Issued 101595433

China) 2011__l0393651.8 Pending
China 201 1103945894 Pending
China 2011103950182 Issued 102419531

China 2011103937332 Issued 102419535

China 20_]___1_10394614;9 Bending

Germany I 11 2008 000 214.2 Pending
European Patent

Office
08739376.5 Pending

Hong Kong (S.A.R-1, 1010l398.4 Issued HKI 134146

Hong Kong (S.A.R-) 12105101.l Pending

Hong Kong_(S.A.R.) 121050986 Pending
Hong Kong (S.A.R.Y 12105096.8 Pending

Hong Kong (S.A.R )1
12]05099.5 Pending

Hong Kong (S_.A.R-)3 .12105097.7 Pending
Indonesia W-00200902078 Pending

India 5578/CHEN?/2009 I Pending

Japan zoos-13685 Issued 531 1854

Japan 2013-140504 Issued 5657064

Japan 2014-236931 Pending
Korea (South) 10-2009-7022191 Issued 1.0-1101654

Korea (South) 1'0-2010-7023837 Issued 10- 1395395

Korea (South) 10-2011'-7019129 Issued 10-1458264

Korea (South) 10-2011-7019131 Issued _ 1031395538

Korea (South) 10-2013-70330453 ‘Pending

Korea (South) 10-2014-7016416 Issued 10-1473160

Malaysia P12009393 6 Pending
Mexico 2009007095 Issued 303019

Mexico 2012010219 Issued 309676

Mexico _ 2013004945 Issued 319366
‘Mexico __2014004413  Pending
‘Russia 2009139091 Issued 2478227

Russia 2011143374 Issued 2521143

,_,.R11ssia,o, 2 2014116547 . (fending



Ji||"isdi,¢fion AQplicatibn‘jNo.
Singgpofe 2009037326

’Singapore 201201989,-29 Pianding

Sing§p‘o_r'ev '20]-2201991-5 Pending
Taiwan 971 10457 Iss'ui2d' i I400586

_ Taiwan 102113954 2 22_2f_Pendin;% ,2 ,

United States 14/169,348 Pending‘ . .
Vietnam -i-20094024270 _ Pending '
Vietnam l-2013-02557 ' Pending

status ‘ "'l>:u'enr1No

. . _Issued . 2 155264 ‘



The following issued jgatentsand pending patent applications claim priority to at least one of
JP 2009-116175 and JP 2008-161117, to whiqh U.S, Patent Nos. 8,433,219 and 8,494,411 claim
priority:

_ Jurisdiction _Applic:_\tion N 0. Status Patent No.
China' 2009101503045 Issued 101609298
China 201 1102679244 Issued 102323730
China‘ 2009101503079 Issued 101609299

Japan 2009-116175 Issued 5306050

. Japan 2o15Lis46s1 Issiled 5490293 '

Japan 2° 14-0325,2116 Pending

Japan 2009-9116176 0Issued 04553083

United States I3/923,523 Pending
United States 12/486175. Issued 8233821 .

United S_t2it_es_ l_3/3_6§7§§_ Issued s3_3_9.I 748



Exhibit B 

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before theflonorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In 'thetMat_te'rof

CERTAIN "roman CARTRIDGES AND I“”¢s“g““°" N°" 337'T-A-"918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION t

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered Byand between Complainants

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondent

International Laser ‘Group, Inc. (‘*lL(§”),‘

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with ItheUnited States lntemational Trade

Commission (the “Commission"’)on May 7, 20l4, alleging unfair acts by ILG and others in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that,infri.nge

one ‘ormore of-claims 160, 165,"and 166 of U,S, Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent"); claims

171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of U.S. Patent No; 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”-)',claims l-4 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”);-claim 1of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim l of

U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ‘O85

patent"); claim I of U.S. Patent N0. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”), and claims 1, 7-9, ll, I2,.and



34 ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,688,008 (“the ’QO8patent") (coilleetiveily,the “Originally Asserted

Patents”); - .

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of I930, as amended, I9 U.S;C.'§ l337,'as Investigation 337=T»A-918,based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon;

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Adniinistr_ati.veLaw Judge iss'ued.an‘initia_l

determination partially terminating the lnvestigatiioltwith respect to claim l of the ’T/'44patent,

claim 1 of the *640patent,_claims 1-4of the ’085 patent-,and claim 1-of the ’304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Assetted Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referretl to as “the Remaining Assetted Patents”);

WHEREAS, lLG, without admitting it comrnitteda violation of Section 337 ofthe Tariff

Act, as amended, l9 U.S.C. '§"133,7;and pursuant to a Settlement Agfeement. "withCanon, agrees to

the_entryof a Consent Order by the Commission in the form»attached hereto as 'Exhibit A;

' NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.-21(6),lLG stipulates and agrees

as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to [LG

based upon a Consent Order:

»l. Respondent tlntemational Laser Group, Inc. is a corporation organized ‘andexisting

under the laws of the State of Califomia, with its principal place of business located at 26610

Agoura Road, Suite lQ0,4Ca_labasas,Califomia 91302; 

- 2. “Subject Articles" shall mean the toner cartticlgesiand photosensitive drum units

identified in the Complaint as having pome‘fron'1.ILGiandany ‘other toner c_artri.dgesoi:

photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, l65,_and 166 of the ‘278 patent,

2



claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ‘S64 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofthe

’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ‘O90patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent.

3. ILG stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

4. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over ILG’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over ILG for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject matter

jurisdiction in this Investigation.

5. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, ILG agrees not to challenge the

validity of claims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and

200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims l-4 of the ‘O90patent,

and claims I, 7-9, l 1, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial proceeding to

enforce the Consent Order.

6. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by {LG that an unfair act has been committed.

7. ILG agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation into

the United States, import into the United States, or sell alter importation into the United States the

Subject Articles, directly ‘orindirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce

the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale

after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent, license from

Canon, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement between Canon and ILG.

8. ILG expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of the Consent Order. C
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9; _ILGwill cooperate with-and will not-seek to impede‘by-litigation or other means the

Coi:nn_1issi_on"sefforts to gather information under Subpartl of the Commi'_ssion’s‘Rule_sofPtactice

and Procedure, 1,9C.F.‘R. _§210.

10. The enforcement, modification, and revocation ofthe Consent Order will be canied

out pursuant to Subpart I ofthe Comn1ission.’sRules of Practice and Procedure, I9 C.F.R. §-210,

which is incorporated herein by reference.

‘li. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

andthe Comrnission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other C_ommis_sion

actions, andithe Commission may require periodic Compliance reports pursuant to Subpart Tlof the

Commissions Rules of Practice and "Procedure, 19 C._F.R=§ 210, to be submitted by ILG.

l2. The Consent‘Ofder shall notapply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or atcourt or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonréviewable.

.13. The undersigned are authorized tosign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

ILG. '
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EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES INTERYATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, n.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN roman CARTRIDGES AND I“”es“g.““°“iN°~337'TA‘9-I8
COMPONENTS THEREOF

JBRQILOSEDIlconsnmf onman

The United StatesInternational Trade Commission (“the ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U_.S.C. i337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Coinplaint filed by Complainants Canon.Inc, Canon U.S.A., Inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, ‘salefor importation into the United States, and/or sale after importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims I60, 165, and

166 ot‘U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims l71, 176, 179, 181,-189, l92, and 200

of U.S. PatentNo. 8,630,564(“the ‘S64patent”);claims23, 26, 27, and 29 of Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims I-4 of U.S, Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim l

of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 ("the '744 patent"); claim I of U.S. Patent'No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640

patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent"); claim 1 of US. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, l 1, l2, and 34 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”).

On August 14,2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating the Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ‘744 patent, claim I of the



’640 patent, claims l -4 of the ’085 patent, and claim. l of the ”304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (/theOriginally Asserted'Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”),

Respondent International Laser Group, lnc. (“ILG”), which is among the respondents

named in this Investigation, has executed a Consent Order Stipulationin which it agrees to entry of

thisrConsent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules

oi‘Practice and Procedure. Canon and ILG have filed a Joint Motion for Termination of the

Investigation as to ILG based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

l. “Subject Articles” shall mean the toner cartridges and photosensitive drum units

identified in the Complaint as having originated from ILG and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165,and I66 of the ’278patent,

claims 171, l76, l79, l8l, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ‘S64patent, claims 23, 26-,27, and 29 ofthe

’2l 5 patent, claims I-4 of the ‘O90patent, claims 1, 7-9, l 1, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, ILG shall not sell for

importation into the United States, import into the United States, or sell afler importation into the

United States the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage,

participate in, or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the

United States, or the sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except

under consent, license from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement

between Canon and ILG.

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon ILG and its officers,

directors; agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors, assigns, or
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other entities acting or purporting to act on ILG?sbehalf or under the direction or authority of ILG.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Consent.Order is not applicable to lLG’s parent company, Turbon

AG.

4. ILG shall be precluded from seekingjudicial review or otherwise challenging or

contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. ILG shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the Commission's efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission‘s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. ILG and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and -anyentity or individual

acting on lLG’s behalf and with lLG’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims l7l, I76, I79, 181, 189, l92,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims l, '7-9, ll, I2, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to "enforcethis Consent Order.

7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent.

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court‘or agency of competent.j urisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to anytsuch

invalid or unenforceable claims. _

9. This Investigation is hereby terminated as to ILG, provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart clof the Commiss'ion’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210. '

3





.Exh.ibitC

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

[N RE CANON PATENT 14 Civ. 537 (DLC)
LITIGATION 14 Civ. 558 (DLC)

STIPULATION, CONSENT JUDGMENT, AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION

This Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction (“Consent Judgnient”)'is

entered into by and between Plaintiff Canon Inc. (“Ca'non") and Defendant International Laser

Group, Inc. (“ILG”), s_ubjectto approval by the ‘Court.

WHEREAS, Canon brought this suit (14 C_iv.558) against ILG alleging infringement of

Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,280,278; 8,369,744; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,411;

8,565,640; 8,630,564; 8,676,085; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008 (collectively, "the

Originally Asserted Patents”) based on ILG’s manufacture, use, importation, sale, and/or offer for

sale of certain toner ‘cartridgesand the photosensitive drum units contained therein, including but

not limited to toner cartridges having the followingproduct designations: TBCESOSAZ;

TBCF280A2; TB26l7BO0lAA2; TBCESOSAJZ;TBCESOSXZ;TBCFi80Xi; TMCESOSMZ;

TMCESOSXMZ; TMCF280M2; TMCF28_0XM2; TBCESOSA; TBCF280A; TBCESOSAJ;

TBCESOSX;recesosx; NLC-CRGI 19;TBCE255A2; TBCE255X2; TBCE255XX2; .



TMC,E255l\/_l2;TMCE255XM2; TBCEZSSA; TCCE311A; TCCE3l0A; TCCE310A2;

TCCE-3l1A2;'TCCE3lZ_A; TCCE3i2A2; TCCE3l3A_; and TCCE3‘l3,A2(“Accused Products”);

WHEREAS, on September 26,,2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.

Patent and Trademark Office, disolaiming all claims of four of the Originally Asserted Patents,

namely, U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085 (collectively, “the

‘DisclaimedPatents,” with the Originally Asserted Patents less the Disclaimed Patents being

referred to herein collectively as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, ILG and Canon have entered into a Settlement Agreement effective as of

February _, 2015, pursuant to which ILG wishes to conclude this litigation at -Canon’sinitial

pleading stage without contesting infringement, validity, or enforceability of any claims of the

Remaining Asserted Patents; and

WHEREAS, Canon and ILG, through their respective counsel, hereby agree to entry of this

Consent Judgment;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED, ORDERED, AND ADJUDGED:

1. This is an action for patent infringement under the patent laws of the United States,

Title 35 of the United States Code.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over ILG and the subject matter of this action under 28

U.S.C. §§ [33 1.and l338_(a). Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and

(¢)- .

3. Canon is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the Remaining Asserted

Patents,

2



4. ILG does not contest, solely for purposes of this litigation, that all of the claims of

the Remaining Asserted Patents are valid and enforceable.

_5. ILG has allegedly manufactured, used, imported, sold, and/or offered for sale in the

United States toner cartridges accused of infringement in this action, including but not limited to

the Accused Products.

A6. Effective as of the date this Consent Judgment is entered by the Court, ILG and its

subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, successors, and assigns,

and all other persons and organizations in active concert or participation with any of the foregoing,

are hereby permanently enjoined and restrained from engaging ‘inany of the following activities:

(a) making, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing

into the United States, any of the Accused Products and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that are not more than colorably different from the Accused Products

and that fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining Asserted Patents;

(b) otherwise directly infringing, contributorily infringing, or inducing

infringement of any of the claims of the Remaining Asserted Patent Claims with respect to the

Accused Products or any other toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that are not more than.

colorably different from the Accused Products and fall within the scope of one or more claims of

any of the Remaining Asserted Patents; and ’

(c) assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging

in or performing any of the activities referred to in snbparagraphs (a) and (b) above.

3



7; Notwithstanding the foregoing, for purposes of paragraph 6 of this'Consent

Judgment, ILG’s parent company Turbon AG shall not be deemed an affiliate of ILG or in active

concert or participation with ILG.

8, If any claim of any -RemainingAsserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, in a ‘finaldecision, no longer subject to appeal,

this Consent Judgment shall become null, void and unenforceable as to any such invalid or

unenforceable c1aim(s).

9. ILG and Canon shall bear their own costs and attorney fees.

o l0. This Consent Judgment constitutes :1final judgment concerning the subject matter

of this action as between Canon and ILG.

'1ll ILG and Canon waive any right to appeal from this Consent Judgment.

l2. Upon entryof this Consent Judgment, Case No. 14 Civ. 558 (DLC) is dismissed

with prejudice, provided, however, that this Court shall retainjutisdiction to enforce the terms and

provisions of this Consent Judgment.

4



STIPULATED AND CONSENTED TO:

By;
Charles-S. Barqnist (CB7263)
MORRISON & FOERSTERLLP
707 Wilshire "Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90017-3543
Tel: (213) 892-S200
Fari: (213) 892-5454
_E-mail:cbarq'uist@mofo.com

Daniel Matza-Brown'(DMl 106)
MORRISON & FOERSTER LLP
250 West 55th Street
NeiivYork, New York 10019-9601
Tel: (212) 468-8000
Fax; (212) 468-7900
Email: dmatzabrown@mof0.com

Attomeys for Defendant
International Laser Group, Inc.

SO ‘ORDEREDAND ADJUDGED:

1Da'ted:

Nicholas M. Cannella (NC9543)
Michael P. Sandonato (MS4278)
C. Austin Ginnings (CG0620)
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO
1290Avenue ofthe Americas
New York, New York 10104-3800
Tel: (212) 218-3100
Faxi (212) 21s-'2'200
E-mail: ncannella@fchs.com,
msandonato@fchs_.coin,
caginnings@fchs.com

Edmund J, Hanghey
Stephen E. Belisle
Seth E. Boeshore
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO V

975 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004- I462
Tel: (202) 3530-I0] 0
Fax: -(202) 530-1055
E-mail: ehaughey@fchs.com,
sbelisk-:@fchs.c0m,sboeshore@fchs.com

Attomeys for Plaintiff Canon.Inc.

Denise L. Cote
United States District Judge
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Februaryjl; 2015 ‘

AVIA 'E;MAiL‘f,

Am DeLu"c"a_
Chiéf‘EXe’Ci1tiVe'Offi’Cer

/intemaotional Laser _G_roupc/o Turbon U.S.A., Inc.
4350 I-Ialidddnfield Road, Suite A300
Pennsauk¢n,.NJ 081.09»

R@= ,'§¢"i¢'?§

Dear

One._,Canon Park
Melville; NY»1 1.-747
Tel: 631.-330.5060

Thi$_lé_tjef;agfeeme1r{t_'is fu11h¢r1:¢_r_ha_;'céfiajn Settlement Agreement entered into by and
betweéil C9{!i0nIn0., CBHOI1‘U;S.A;, [1'tC.and Ciinbfi Virginia, BIC.(collectively “Canbn”) and
International Laser Group, Inc_-._(“I_LG*’)and Tufbon UiS;.At, Inc, (“TUSA”) ‘(the'i“Agreer11_e'qt"’),
concerning the resolution of U.S. ItttetjnationalTraqe Commission tnvestigation No. 33,7-"TA- .
91_8'(t_he“ITC Action?) and U.S.>\Distr_iHotCoptt for the Southern District of New York Civil '
Action No. 1:14"-cv-00558-DLC(the “District Court\Action”) invoIving"Canon'and-ILG. 
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CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND COMPONENTS THEREOF _

' ' ‘ i INV. N0. 337-TA-9.18 _

' PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OFSERVICE

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby eertify that the attached ORDER NO. 28 has been served by hand _
upon the Commission Investi ativ orney, James Wiley Esq., and the following parties as
indicated, on _ ’ » .

. . Q ~ _ ’ I ‘_ _——_’4__..__\..__ _i' _ _"' , ./---3‘</K-:29

Lisa R. Barton: Secretary I
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street SW, Room 112A
Washington, DC 20436 I
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